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Legislative File No: 2013-0195v. 2

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., DPS Director
DATE: October 28, 2013

SUBJECT: Proposed Amended Clinton-Oakland Sewage Disposal System Inter-municipal Contract
City File Number EO7-011

REQUEST:

The Department of Public Services requests that City Council approves the proposed Amended Inter-
Municipal Contract with the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner (OCWRC) for the
Clinton-Oakland sewage disposal district and authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to execute the contract
on behalf of the City.

BACKGROUND:

Actions by the OCWRC since September 2009, including the OMI ownership transfer to OCWRC, the
Clinton-Oakland District Compliance Agreement and the OCWRC purchase of the City of Pontiac
wastewater treatment facility has resulted in the OCWRC asking twelve (12) Clinton-Oakland
communities to approve an Inter-Municipal contract, which was approved by City Council on May 20,
2013.

The contract required approval of all 12 communities in order to be valid. The City of Rochester did
not approve the contract, thus, making the contract invalid.

In addition, the WRC determined that funding the Perry Street Project with existing reserve funds
would be the best option, eliminating the need for the Perry Street Contract. The proposed amended
contract was modified to exclude references to the City of Rochester and the Perry Street Diversion
Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Services recommends that City Council approve the Amended Inter-
Municipal Contract with the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner (OCWRC) for the
Clinton-Oakland sewage disposal district and authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to execute the contract
on behalf of the City.

Attachment(s): 2013 COSDS Inter-Municipal Contract.pdf
COSDS Inter-Municipal Contract Fact Sheet
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